From: . . Kory Srack

Sent: - - Thursday, September 25, 1997 8:13 AM
" To: h JavaTest
Cc: L Java VM War Team :
Subject: . Bug Tnagmg !E401!Memphis Bug Fix Cntena

We are trying to get a defined set of bugs requiré fixing for {E4.01 and Memphis.
We are currently marking these bugs in the database as platform = memphis.

Please lodkthrough the bugs you have reported that fall under the following criteria and/or you feel must be fixed for our
next release {please put justification in the bug repori) Please review ALL bugs - priority 1 & 2, and especially resclved

postponed bugs

The war team will begin formal bug reviews of these bugs on Monday.

Criteria for Must fix bugs for IE401/Memphis
Client Issue - severe problem that causes customer visible issues

PSS/Media hit - problem that will get media coverage and/or cause PSS support
GPF within 1 hour

Resource Leak - problem that would cause a restart

Affects some key ISV or a lot of sites

JCK 1.1 or 1.0.2 issue '
Risk - low risk - if bug fix affect or exposes other problems then postponed {if not an issue with the above).
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Pleass note there are three known exceptions:

There are 3 known exceptions to this general set: - .
* Security UL dlalogs.need to be redone (working with IE 4 foiks)
* Java printing of certain chars (mostly DBES) is busted on Win95 - MSKK considers this crucial
- Known bug in Wing5 RichEdit that Office and others have worked around
- Adding 2 more code than above criteria to just the printing path on Win95 for certain locales
- However we will have this covered testing-wise
. * Win32 API classes for J/Direct will be rolled Into 1E.4.01
© = Testing will be covered and these ciasses are in the SDK
- They did not make it into IE 4.0 for lack of test coverage
- These are important strategically to get out through the OS5
* Got approval from Memphis for this
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